
Hospital
Claim Formt'laza 255, Blanchardstorvn Corporate Park 2.

Ballycoolin Rd.. Dublin 15.

lel:01 899 1604. [;ax: 01 899 1707.

E mail: customcrservicc @medicalaid.ie

Website: $ wl.nre dicalaid.ic

If t'ott hare u quart, ltlcu,se u)rltu(t thc olJice obove Jrn' usslrlrlr< 2.

MAKING A CLAIM

(OFFI('E TJSE ONLY)

IN ORDER TO CREATT A VAI-;ID CLAIM, PLEASE ENSURE ALL QUESTIONS I -ISTED ARE FULLY
ANSWERED, SIGNATUR3S INSERTED AS REQUIRED AND ALL INVOICES (ORIGINAL COPIES
OXLY) AR-E ATTACHED 

"O 
AVOID THE CLAIM BEING RETURNED FOR COMPLETION

Page I to be crnrpleted in Jirl! bv rltt Mcmlter rtr Gtittrditn
Page 2 to be utnplatad itt.fL Ll bl the Hrnpitul
Pages 3 anrl 4 to b( c(nnpleted in.litll bt' tlrc Attettdittg Crtnsultrtrtt/.s

MEMBERSHIP l)tl,TAILS (Nlember/Guardian must conplete and sign this form)

N'[cnrbcrship Number: (Stalf Number as Policy No)l.l
1.2

1.3

Patient Nrrne:

Address

I ..+ Date ol Birth: 1.5 Telephone No:

INJURY SECTION (Mnst bc completed in a:l itstances)

T
T
u
tr
T

No

No

No

No

No

3.1

3.2

3.3

REQUEST I.'OR PRMTE CARE (to be completed bv PatienUGuardian)

Did you clcct to be treated as a priYate patient l

Please ad\isc dirte that vou optctl 1o be treated as prir atc patient

If dated alier adrnission/dischargc drte, please provide the reason

Date:

lne|ecting'|rlrprirtl|((:dre,Idutho|i\(
includhg,if'rcqttcrtcd'copieso|ny
sen'ices p;-ot itled tt
responsibi/itl tt' tLttle tlirctth with tlu'Inspitul or rtnsulttntt.

I have signed thc PRIVAfE INSURANCE PATIENT FORM prolided to me by the hospital and understu)d its contents
(,\pplie! lo Publrc llosprlrls onl)l

I declare that the infbrmation completed above is true in every respect

Date

(OFFICE USE ONLY)

Member Signature



Hospital Details - to be completed in full by the Hospital for all Inpatient,

Daycase and Sideroom Claims. Consultant Form must be attached when claim is submitted

4.1

4.2

Hospital name:

Did this patient at admission elect and sign to be treated as a privare patient?
(Applies to Public Hospitals only)

Was the patient admitted through A & E:

Date of Admission: Time:

YesE NoI
YesI NoE4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

Time must be provided

Date of Discharse: Time must be provided

GARDA MEDICAL AID SOCIETY PAY MULTI . OCCUPANCY RATE ONLY WHERE A PRIVATE ROOM IS
REQUESIDD . PATIENT IS R.ESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ADDITIONAL CHARGFS.

NB. NO PAYMENT WILL BE MADE WIIERE A PATIENT IS ACCOMMODATED IN THE EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT
OR IN A CORRIDOR - PATIENT MUST BE ACCOMMODATED IN A HOSPIIAL WARD BEFORE PAYMENT WILL BE
APPROVED

A tully completed' signed and dated PRMIE INSURANCE PATIENT FORM must be attrched to claim b€forc it will be

ass€ssed for payment . THIS nEQUIREMENT APPLIES TO BOTH INPATIENT, DAYCASE & SIDEROOM CLAIMS
(Appli€6 to Publlc Hosptt ls only)

Time

NOTE:

Singk Occupancy /
Private Room

Muhi Occupancy /
Semi- Private Room

Day Ward

Sideroom

ICU/CU/NICU

Emeryenc! Dept,
Conidoor or Other
NOT COVERED
BY INSARERS

NOTE:



Contld......

6.8 Did you request any other consultant services?

6.9 If so, please specify Consultant(s) in full:

votr uotr
Date attendance was requested

6.10

6.11

Did you administer a General Anesthetic to the patient? Yes I I NoD
If patient was transferred ftom another facility, please provide details:

6.12 If patient was transfened to another facility, please provide details:

Consultant Declaration

I hereby certifu that the treatment specified was necessitated by the illness descibed by mc above, and that tha fult stoy in
hospital was justified by the patient's medical condition. I confirm that I am a consultant with an emplaymcnt contract that
entitles me to claim fees for thc treatnent of private potients.

8.1 Name of Consultant:
(BLOCK LETTERS PLEASE)

Consultant Signature:

Insurer Refefence No:

Date:

Patients signature required on this form only if treatrnent was provided by a Consultant in the Consultants hivate
rooms and no hospital admission was necessary to perfonn the procedure.

Patients Signature: Date:



ConsultantPATIENT DETAILS

Name of Patient:

Membenhip No:

Date of Birth:

Does this claim arise from an incident where a Thfud Party maybe liable?

ves f, No!

Claim Form
5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

(OFFICEUSEONLY)

Dlagnosis - Medicd Theahent Section To be complzted by the Anenditrg Corrrllta t

Are you the admitting consultant? NoD
If no, please state the name of admitting consultant:

Date of onset of symptoms: Date you first saw patient with symptoms:

Provide full details/duration of Medical Condition necessitating admission.

If prolonged, please provide an additional, detailed report.

Investigodons &

ves n6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Please list Primary/secondary and other diagnoses, indicating acute, sub acute or chronic

Primary Diagnosis:

Secondary/Other Diagnosis:

6.6 Procedure performed- please complete this section detailing surgical, diagnostic and major medical illness

proceduras. Pnocedure code to be provided in every irstance if pocsible

Procedure Code Dae of Semice Description

6.7 Details of Scans and/or tests ordered

(OFFICE USE ONLY)

please frrn over


